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(Whereupon the following proceedings were had
in open court:)

THE COURT: Good morning.

With Counsel in chambers, we discussed to some

extent the business for the day. It occurs to me that first

all of the items previously marked as exhibits, the newspaper

clippings, the television tapes, radio tapes, all the other
matters marked as exhibits relevant on the change of venue

motion have been offered, as an offer of proof, and marked

as exhibits but not yet formally received.

In the presence of Mr. Cooper and his Counsel this
morning, are you both prepared for some sort of stipulation
in that regard?

MR. KOCHIS: Yes.

‘ IMR. NEGUS: Yes, Your Honor. There are still a few
exhibits that have not vet come in. We can finish that, but
with respect to all exhibits received by both Prosecution
and Defense, I would move that they be introduced into
evidence at the change of venue motion and be made part of
the record of that motion.

MR. KOCHIS: I have no objection.

THEVCOURT: There have been some offered by you as
well, Mr. Kochis.

MR. KOCHIS: That's correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: So all of them previously offered will

be received without objection by the same numbers.

.

fum oo caca)
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MR. NEGUS: Also, we're requesting that we formally
make the stipulation that the Court can consider the pages
of testimony from the 868 Motion that I referred to in my
brief. I believe that was pages -- it was -- the date was
9/23/83, ané ~ believe the pages were 40 thru 72.

MR. KOCHIS: 1 likewise have no objection to that.

THE COURT: Pages 40 to 722 I have not yet read
that. I'll have to do that. All right. The stipulation
is accepted.

MR. NEGUS: My first witness I believe is on his way.

THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Proceed.

MR. NEGUS: When he gets here, it will be Mr.
Richard Bacon.

THE COURT: 1Isn't there somebody else you can call
out of order?

MR. NEGUS: The other witnesses will take considerably
longer, and he's on his way. He should be here in just a
second.

THE COURT: Call me when he's here.

THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir.

{Short break in the proceedings.)

THE COURT: Proceed.

/7 /7
/777
/7 7/
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RICHARD BACON,
called as a witness by and on behalf of the Defense, was
sworn and testified as follows:

THE CLERK: You do solemnly swear the testimony you
are about to give in the action now pending before this
Court shall be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but
the truth so help you God? '

THE WITNESS: I do.

THE CLERK: Please be seated. State your name,
please, for the record, and spell your last name.

THE WITNESS: Richard Bacon, B-a-c-oOo-n.

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. NEGUS:
Q Mr. Bacon, what is your occupation?
A Deputy sheriff..
o And are vou assigned to the West End Substation Jail
as one of your most frequent assignments?
Yes, sir.
Wefe you so assigned back in November of 19832

Yes, sir.

e P P P

On November 24th, 1983, were you aware that Kevin Cooper
was attendiné a Preliminary Hearing in Deéartment A of
the Municipal Court?

A I'm not sure if that was the date, but I was aware he

was going to a Preliminary.
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-

And during the course of that Preliminary Hearing, at
least at the beginning, Mr. Cooper had two different
suits that were available for him to wear to court; is
that correct?

Yes, sir.

And basically I would come over and pick up one, take
it to be cleaned and then substitute another? We kept
switching them back and forth at the beginning of the
Preliminary Hearing?

Yes, sir.

Where was the sult kept that was being used while Mr.
Cooper was not in.court?

There's a small area in the front part of the booking
section bf the West End Jail that they were locked in.
Now, on the Wednesday before Thénksgiving, which I
bel:eve was the 23ré of November, were you on duty at
the time that Mr. Cooper got finished with court that
afterncon ané went back to the main jail?

Was this on Wednesday afternoon?

Yes.

No, sir.

When you arrived at work on lMonday morning, at some
point in time did you go into that closet to get Mr.
Cooper's suit?

Yes, sir.

And what -- approximately what time was that?
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I would say between 8:00 and 8:30.

When you went into that closet, was it locked?

Yes, sir.

Showing you Exhibit 63, is that the suit that was in

the closet?

That looks like it, yes, sir.

And asking you to look at the front of the suit, there's
a substance on that suit. Wwas that substance there on
the -- on the morning of the 28th?

Looks about the same, yes.

And the tie has a burn mark. Was that burn mark there
on the --

I didn't notice the tie.

And did you notice the crotch area of the pants, whether
there was any burn mark in the crotch area of the pants?
If the location is on the left leg towards the crotch,
yes, sir.

Showing you, if I can, the crotch area in the left leg.
There seems to be two burns in that.

I wasn't aware of this one. 1 was aware of this one.
You weren't aware of the one on the crotch, but you

were aware of the‘one on the left leg?

Yes, sir.

The last time you had seen this suit on Mr. Cooper before

that, had it been 1in this condition?

No, sir.
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Q Are -- are inmates of the 5011 supposed ﬁo have access
to that closet?
A No, sir.
@ Who was supposed to have access to it?
A The deputy who was working.
Q Thank you.

I have nothing further.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. KOCHIS:

@

oo p

Lol T =)

P

Mr. Bacon, the room in which that particular suit is
kept, does it have a cage area on the front?

Yes, sir.

Does it also Have a counter?

Yes, sir.

And is the cage area made of some metal screen or mesh?
Yes, sir.

Is there in fact a space of about two feet that
separates the counter from the metal screen?

Not quite that high, but there is a large area.

And does it run across the counter several feet, three
or four feet?

Yes, sir.

and is that space large enough for someone to crawl

through, even when the room itself is locked?

1 imagine so, yes, sir

R
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Who has the responsibility of hanging clothes up for
the inmates, the deputies or the trustees?

The deputies.

Do trustees also have access to that particular room?
Yes, sir.

And are trustees people who are not depgty sheriffs?
Yes, sir.

Are they people who have been convicted of some crime,
and they're serving their time in the county jail?
Yes, sir.

And those people have access to the room as well?
Yes, sir.

During the day is the door to that particular room
often xept unlocked?

In the morning. After that it's locked.

And in the morning when it is unlocked, are there
trustees working in that portion of the facility?
Yes, sir.

MR. KOCHIS: I have nothing else.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

MR. NEGUS:

When there was no court, would that rocm be unlocked
in the morning?

Beg your pardon?

When there was no court, when there was no inmates being

SPSUUP———.
e A s
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brought from the jail to go to court, that closet wouldn't
be unlocked?

Yes, sir.

Is that correct?

In the morning, yes, sir.

It would not be unlocked?

It would be unlocked.

Even if they were on a holiday or --

Yes, sir.

Do you knéw what that substance is on the front of the
coat?

The dark spot?

Yes.
No, sir. > . — N
Does it appear to be -- to be consistent with fingerprint
ink?

It could be, yes, sir.
Is there fingerprint ink in the West End Substation? !
Yes, sir. .’/)
Thank you.

Nothing further.

MR. KOCHIS: No further cross.

THE COURT: Thank you very much.

“MR. NEGUS: Call Luis Blanco.

I would move Exhibit 63 into evidence, Your Honor.

MR. KOCHIS: I would object on relevancy grounds.

\

e

L SR,
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THE COURT: Counsel, I have seen it. I don't think

we need to put it into evidence. Denied.

of the Defense, was sworn and testified as follows:

THE CLERK: You do solemnly swear the testimony
you are about to give in the action now pending before this
Court shall be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but
the truth so help you God?

THE WITNESS: Yes, I do.

THE CLERK: Please be seated. State your name,
please, for the record, and spell your last name.

THE WITNESS: Luis Blanco, B-l-a-n-c-o.

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. NEGUS:
Q Mr. Blanco, what is your occupation?
I'm an investigator with the Public Defender's Office.
Were you so employed on November the 9th, 19832

Yes, I was.

On that date were you assigned by myself to go out

P P o P

and view a demonstration taking place on Sixth Street
in front of the courthouse?

A Yes, 1 was.
Can you describe that demonstration?

A Sure. There were several men dressed in uniforms with

o ity

)

c3a

|
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Nazi emblems, and they were -- they had signs, racist
signs. They were shouting racist slogans. They had --
ore sign in particular, it was up on a pole, had a
monkey hanging on it, making reference to hanging Kevin
Cooper.

There were, I°'d say, in the 30 or so minutes I was
out there, about 50 people, 50 spectators coming and
going. I believe there were a couple of police out there,
and there was some arguing. People would walk by and

argue, and. . .

(No omissions.)
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BERENLEA TA2TRO, called 25 a witness by the

‘w3 as follows:
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Av CIN?

Rirht.

.. ..

It was made up of citivens and both prison of"le

inls

P,

And what was its purpose?

The purpose of it was It was set up, as far ac

L Superintendent Fidre Tarrcll at a Yorum at the

)

Glenmeade Tehoonl. She asked If anyone would u

i

o

interested in sititing on an advizsory council av tne
rrissn, and to mive her rour name; s¢ T believe rom

tnere, sho cailed people to be on th:is advisory
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fson esca

ved

waz there any rart’cular evont wilsh -- which cuus«a
the fopmationsc? thir paritlioular committee ana this
rarticular community Interest?

07 course, I can't speas Tor Midze Marroli. X

v . e e 3 et aviend .
fipmod —— like T snid, Tt owas developed al Ul

qienmeade School because ol the traredy in Chino I:11s.
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° whien A8 Tha

“hat would he the homicides [rn ¥wh.en nombers of

Rren family were killed and hristopner Hughes were

That's correct.

tiay lons have you lived 'n shins?
Ty will be eljpht yoarn Ty May.

tenor of the June 15 meetlzg
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11115, and that CiM did not have the security
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hino
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but for me, it was =-- I was very
deaths.
vou wepre upset primarily at cIm:?

no. 1 was upset about the deaths In Chine lills,

bly an inmate pevting out of

[

and alsc about posSs
CIM, that there wasn't enough securlioy.

0f what were you afraid?

1 was arald of an inmatc getting ~al 0 Cis and

ressitiy the same thins hapronins or surrosedly

+3 havm my ramily.
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¥ Dig ¥r. Covver's name ceme up during those neetings?

A Yes, it did.
. How often?

v the beginnineg, very often.

. Did it over stop coming up?

A It came to the point where CIM sfficlals said that

we have gone over this territory ercurn; let's ro

to =zcmething else. Lﬂpﬂ,"
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ithe Instigation of the CIN people; Is that right?
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i+v peopls at that point In a sutbject

I'm osoery, but I ocan't remember o




261

e

very difficult to come up with a date.

Tan vou rmive me an approximation?  Wao 3t like In

Aussust or November, any general idea?

Ttm sorry. I couldn't answer that truthiully, techuse
really don't know. i'd have to o throwuyh the:

minutes to look at that and go over my ouWn noteoo.

hen -- were you stili on the committee in the =—iddle

5¢ December when Fred dwen Hodges escaped from

california Institution for Men?
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pentioned Mp, Cocper in connection with the Hodilen E:i

case?
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to hand them ocut about deseriptions of Ilodges.

Did you mentinn Mr. Cooper durimr those sonversatio
3 fu 1 don't recalil. I talded to oo many poeci g, . i
4 really don't recall.

Was Mr. Cooper on your mind durins thiat reriod of
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6 time?
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R For myself, no. T was very upset that wnalt was

arreed upon was not carried out. - was =nainly upset
B s o i e
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that the mutual al

10 carried out so that people could be notlflicc that
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24 2 T wax on the Concerned Oitizens of chine (11110, ven.
25 i ran von describe that varticular orraniczation? L,'
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tecause of the deaths in ¢Chino HIlls. 'Ther arranged
ave the forum. They got fliers sut. They
contacted reople. They contacted thevnews and saic
we are having a forum at the Glenmeade Selhwool. 4
w neorle went to Sacramento tc +alk to lepiclators.
asemblyman
“zder, taliked with a few people Trom the Zepartment of

Compoctions to let them xnow —-- we handed outl a

sztivicon te say we do not want exnansion of CIM.
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nwot Zant tadeover of YOI, and sent tnis to

MY emsywaan 2y te a1
overnre Deupneiion
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Q Is it -- would it be fair to say that the priméry member-

ship of your organization, that most of the people
involved in it, are people that live close to either
existing prisons or proposed prison sites?

A That's correct.

4} And the purpose of the organization then would be to

aid those people who live close to prisons or proposed

prison sites in their relationships with the institution?

A I1f they wish our help, we'd be more than willing to
help them out.

Q As you have -- have you tourea the state to visit
citizens in those various communities?

Yes. We have talked to citizens, yes.

;v

4 Around the state in those communittes which do have
prisons, is there substantial opposition to those
prisons?

MR. KOCHIS: Your Honor, I'm coing to object. Lack
of foundation at this point, based on who she's talked to,
the number of people in the community. If she goes to
Sacramento and talks to five or six people, I don't think
she's qualified to give an opinion.

THE COURT: Yes, sustained.

Counsel, bear in mind that I've reviewed numerous
articles and exhibits with reference to prison communities,
statewide, communities' opposition to it, problems in the

legislature in the past. All of this 1'm aware of. You

M -

. g T
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don't need to go into that much detail. The objection is

sustained.

BY MR. NEGUS: Just one last series of questions:

During the eight years that you lived in Chino,
were you ever involved in groups expressing opinions
about prisons before June of 19832

No.

Is it -- is it fair to say that the catalyst for the
formation of all of the groups that you belonged to is
the Kevin Cooper case?

I'm sorry. Could you repeat that?

Is it fair to say that the catalyst, that is, the thing
that brought them into being of all of the groups that
you belonged to, is the Ryen Kkillings and the Kevin
Cooper case?

Possibly, ves.

Well, you weren't involved before. Do you know of any
of the other people in your groups -—-—

No.

—— that were involved in opposition to prison --

Not that I know of. Like I say, I'm -- I was very upset
about what happened in Chino Hills. My mind was more

on that than Kevin Cooper. I mean, what héé happened
and what I've heard, that had a little bit to do with it.

Has your group even used Kevin Cooper as a symbol of

opposition to prison construction?

g AT
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?n

L=J S )

You mean what sﬁpposcdly he did?

Have people with your group ever carried signs that

say "Remember Kevin Cooper"?

No, not in Pro-Cal. Pro-Cal has never carried a'sign
that says that.

Were you ever with any organizations that said that?
Yes, I demonstrated in front of Chaffey auditorium with
Concerned Citizens of Chino.

Were such signs carried at that point in time?

I did not carry a sign that had Mr. Cooper's name on it,
no.

Did you see other people who did?

Yes.

Have you been present at other demonstrdtions against
prisons throughout the state?

Acainst prisons?

Yes, or to try and control prisons, to make them more
responsive to the citizens?

Like I said, I have been to Beaumont, 1 have talked to
officials at Folsom, I have attended a testimony at

CIM that the legislative -- Mr. Presley's committee held.
when you were in Beaumont, did Mr. Cooper's name come up?
Yes, it did.

Wiere there signs about him at that point?

They did carry signs, yes.

Thank you.

ek
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- N

Nothing further.

CROSS -EXAMINATION

BY MR. KOCHIS:

e

A

Mrs. Tatro --
Tatro.
Tatro. The group you are presently president of,
Pro-Cal, is that opposed to prison construction or in
favor of prison construction?
We are very much in favor of prison construction.
Is the membership in that organization statewide?
We really can't call it membership. We are receiving
our nonprofit right now. We have a lot of supporters
statewide California, yes.
So the supporters of your group are not restricted to
the Chino Hills area?
No, they are not.
They're not restricted to San Bernardino County?
No, they are not.
Not restricted to San Bernardino County?
No.
MR. KOCHIS: I have nothing else.
MR. NEGUS: ©Nothing further.
THE COURT: Thank you very much.

MR. NEGUS: The next witness, 1'd like to have some

documents which 1'd like to review before 1 call him. 1

e mr
O
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N

think he was going to check. . .

{Discussion off the record.)

MR. NEGUS: Perhaps we could approach the bench
briefly.

THE COURT: All right.

Mr. Cooper, do you wish to attend when we go to
chambers, or will you waive your appearance?

THE DEFENDANT: I'll waive.

(The following proceedings were held in

chambers:)

THE COURT: We're in chambers now. Defendant is
not'present.

What's this?

MR. NEGUS: Okay. Mr. -- the gentleman dut there
is Mr. Bob Bales. He's Associate Superintendent of CIM.
He has with him some documents I asked.to -- that he bring
which are the minutes of the Citizens Advisory Committee
meetings in Chino.

I originally subpoenaed Mrs. Carroll, but she's
on vacation, and so the subpoena was passed from hand to hand
till it got to Mr. Bales. He is reluctant to give them up.
Basically 1 am just interested in the minutes themselves.
I don't wish to force the man to give them up until he has a
chance to talk to the AG.

1f Mr. Kochis is willing to stipulate that once he

talks to the AG and finds it's okay, that we can just make

Mg e, 9
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copies and put them as part of the Court's record, that's
an agrecable procedure with me.

MR. KOCHIS: 1 have no objection to that.

He just got in, apparently, Mr. Bales did, from
Sacramento last night, found out this morning he was
supposed to appear in court. He has not had time to
contact anyone from the Attorney General's Office and receive
a response as to what to do about the records. That's why
he's reluctant to just turn them over without talking to his
lawyer.

THE COURT: Should we perhaps order him back for this
afternoon or tomorrow morhing or something like that?

MR. NEGUS: Whatever your pleasure --

i THE COURT: I think maybe we -- at 1:30. That
should give him a chance to touch bases with the AG.

MR. KOCHIS: I would-think so.

TEE COURT: And we can hear the opposition, if any,
at that point.

MR. NEGCS: Okay-

TEE COURT: Okay?

MR. NEGUS: Then what I have is one witness, Mr.
Arthur, who will not take too long. And then I have a tape
we can start in on. I'll have to send Mr. Forbush up to
try and fetch the NBC tape.

THE COURT: This is a tape from --

MR. NEGUS: Channel 11 I have available. Channel 4

—_,

L W e e e
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we should have at 1:30, and I don't know what the status of
Channel 2 is.

THE COURT: This is going to be done privately?

MR. NEGUS: Just you, Mr. Kochis and me -- or
Mr. Kottmeier, if he wants to be present.

THE COURT: Off the record?

MR. NEGUS: Right. yd

MR. KOCHIS: Judge, the only think’ I'm going to need
is 10 minutes to see where the sheriff is with the training
seminar and if I can get the equipment that we borrowed
last week back.

THE COURT: We can contemplate perhaps going over
there where it doesn't have to be moved, and they can just
let us have the use of it briefly. 3

MR. KOCHIS: Fine. That's better.

THE COURT: 1If it's like the others, no more than
30 minutes.

MR. NEGUS: Channel 11 shouldn't be too long.
Channel 4 and 2 will be longer, if we get it.

THE COURT: Okay.

(The following proceedings were held in

open court:)

THE COURT: Is your name Mr. Bales?

MR. BALES: Yes.

THE COURT: Mr. Bales, we discussed the records

briefly in chambers. We want to give you an opportunity to
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check with the Attorney General. I will order you to return
back here at 1:30 this afternoon with the documents that you
have, and hopefully by then you will have an answer one way
or another so we'll know how to respond. Okay?

MR. BALES: All right.

THE COURT: Be here by that time.

MR. NEGUS: Call Bill Arthur.

of the Defense, was sworn and testified as follows:
THE CLERK: You do solemnly swear the testimony
you are about to give in the action now pending before this
Court shall be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but

the truth so help you God?

-

THE WITNESS: Yes, ma'am, I do.
THE CLERK: Please be seated. State your nane,
please, for the record, and spell your last name.

THE WITNESS: Bill Arthur, A-r—-t-h-u-r.

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. NEGUS:
Q Mr. Arthur, you're a sergeant with the Homicide Departmengy,
San Bernardino Sheriff's Office; is that correct?
A. Yes.
0 And you were the investigating officer who sat with the

Prosecution during the Preliminary Hearing?
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A. That's correct.

¢ Are you familiar with a -- what was a proposed
Constitutional Amendment initiative entitled the Speedy
Trial Initiative?

A Yes.
Were you engaged in trying to obtain signatures for that?

A I was.

MR. KOCHIS: I would object as not being relevant
to this motion.

THE COURT: For people in our business, Mr. Negus,
one would expect us to be aware of that initiative. I'm
aware of it. I think i can take judicial notice of the basic
contents of the proposed initiative and the fact that it
failed to garner sufficient signatures to get it on the 3
ballot. What's the relevancy of all that?

MR. NEGUS: I believe that Mr. Arthur used this
case as a means to try and get support for that initiative,
and think that that is another example of the use that
the Prosecution has put of this case --

THE COURT: Without going too much into detail as to
the nature of the initiative problem or the initiative here,
vou can go directly into his efforts.

MR. NEGUS: That's what 1 was doing; the best I cén.

TEE COURT: &All right.

Q BY MR. NEGUS: Did you attempt to gather support for that

initiative during the course of the Preliminary Hearing?

P e
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Yes.

How did you do that?

Passed out petitions.

To whom?

Anybody that would take them.

Pass out any petitions to Mary Ann Hughes?
Yes.

Was that during the Preliminary Hearing while you were
in court?

Not in the courtroom, no.

Right outside the courtroom during a recess?

Yes.

During the time -- during the time that you were attemptiAg

to get support for this initiative, did you use this
case as an argument in favor of signing?

Well, I certainly had this case in mind, but wheiher 1
actually arcued to a person tnis case in order for him
to sign, put his signature down, I don't believe I did
that.

Well, when you -- for example, when you gave the petition
to Mrs. Hughes, did you explain that if the petition
were passed, the lengthy Preliminary Hearing which was
held in this case would not have happened?

1 don't believe so.

Did you ever make that argument or that statement?

I may have.

-

L

[ e T



2N

10

1

12

13

14

15

16"

17

18

19

21

265

¢ On how many occasions?

MR. KOCHIS: Well, Your Honor, I would object as
being irrelevant. The fact that a homicide detective gets
frustrated over the length of a Preliminary Hearing, how
does that affect whether or not the status of Mr. Cooper's
reputation in the community is that he can't get a fair
trial?

MR. NEGUS: Mr. Kottmeier has likewise made the
same statements, Your Honor. They are quoted in the press.
Mr. Arthur's activity I don‘'t think was. That was the
reason why I was asking Mr. Arthur about his activities.

THE COURT: 1I'm considering -- Mr. Arthur is not
going to serve on the jury in this case. We can all
stipulate to that. As far as anv opinion of his, statement
that he may have made as disclosinc the temper of the
community --

MR. NEGUS: I'm not asking --

THE COURT: Under Evidence Code Section 352, it's
too remote.

MR. NEGUS: I'm not asking Mr. Arthur for his
opinion about the nature of the community. There 1is an
independent prong that can be considered in deciding whether
a changerf venue should be granted other than the nature
and extent of publicity ab ut the case, and that is the use
to which the case has taken in local politics. 1It's my

position from the quotes that I had from Mr. Kottmeier, from
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Mr. Kamansky of the District Attorney's Office, and now from
Mr. -- from Mr. Arthur, that prosecutorial officials have
used this case to further certain political causes. I
believe that that is something which is unique to this
particular -- to this particular county, and although it's
obviously not possible to document the precise effect it has
on opinion, that's the kind of thing that the Appellate
Courts have looked to in gauging whether a county is suitable
for a fair trial or not.

THE COURT: What specificallyvare you asking, again?

MR. NEGUS: How many times did he use that argument.
The next and last question was to be to whom.

THE COURT: I'll sustain the objection. 1I'm
recalling, however, that declaration that's in the file,
and with reference to the points that you're making, I don't
think 1it's necessary considering the time and the extraneous
issue and the other factors of 352. Sustained.

MR. NEGUS: Thank you.

I have nothing further.

MR. KOCHIS: 1 have no questions.

THE COURT: Thank you; sir.

THE WITNESS: Thank you.

MR. NEGUS: Having resolved the question of Mr. Bales,
that he won't need to testify, but we'll just be submitting
documents, I have no further testimony that I need to take.

THE COURT: Now, you have at least one other

ot
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television tape that perhaps we can listen to this morning
if we can make the arrangements.

MR. NEGUS: I have somewhere Channel 11. I have to
get Channel 4 and Channel 2, and there's documents from
Channel 7.

THE COURT: Is there anything further we can do?
1f you have no more witnesses, anything further we can do
at this time? Otherwise, we'll adjourn and see if we can
see the tape.

MR. KOCHIS: Your Honor, 1 notice Lieutenant
McCormick in the courtrocom. If I can have a moment to
check and see if we can once again impose on his equipment.

I think we can.

MR. NEGUS: The other thing, if Your Honor wishes,
if you wish to use this time now, we can argue the -- we
can intersperse the motion I had for the release of certain
physical evidence, but if you want to be more -- I don't
care.

THE COURT: I don't care either.

Mr. Kochis?

MR. KOCHIS: I have no objection to resolving that

issue at this time.

{(No omissions.)}
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THE COURT: A1l ripht. In that regard, you made
3 motion to have disclosed to you, or to yosur proposed
2xprert, a lr. Blare from lorthern California, certain
raovaical evidence in this cane for nurposes uf takinge
serological tests, which motlion is kind of opposcd by

the District Attorney, as | read hls response.

MR, NESUS: My undgerstanding is they oppose it

as Lo the items labeled number oue, but don’t as to items L“

_‘,,.,m—-'

number two and three.

CYIs: That's correct, Your lonor.

MR. K

oc
THE COT! RT' Let me —= Jet me just £ind out. Item

corisg oF tlood that wds selized Ly eriminaiists on Jdune
35, 1883.

mHE OCQTURT:  Well, number one I rmade up of many
sabovarts, L throush X, arrarsntly.

TR, NEGUS:  One throuyh sixteen, yeah.

TUE COVRT: I'm serry?

MR, HENVS Iz should be one througsi: sizteen,
Tonhink.

THE COVET: E;cusﬁ me Just nominute.  All rifnt,
“tm 1goxines at his doetrment  £iled on Mareh &, arrlication
~or order re reicasing phirsical cvidence, ar.d nurhoer one
i5 on vage 1 only, one througsh sixteen., T'm with you now.
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these were releas..d to the defense, the

rrocedure whieh is used in other aspects of revealing

DT lalas

detense information to the preéecution could ve utilized,
ani that s that once the derendant has presented the --
nic gase, we would be prepared te make full disclosure of
the results of the test. That way, ther wsuld not be lost

coverar to the prosecution, but on the other hand, the

srosecution would not be able to use the

P,

~ct fromoour testing techninue as part ol

t o, That i3 a -- that's -- that would sgen te me A
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testimony in this particular case
b ]

£

length of nrojeeie
will have ample opportunity to use them.

TN ~OTRT: Some of the points and authoritlies
wepre Tiled on this matter only this morning. I'd like a
chance to reoad the cases on 1t before I rule on th
Let's set —his over till later on todny.
EaUS: ¥ipe. Did you want te do it later on
+oday? If that's the case --

BT Or we can do it uverhaps tomorrow

g
RS N ARR4Y

morning.
MR, =AU What Cowas gelngn Woosugnest s i€ we

nd,

ORI .
LCImOrrow

wonyme tomarrow mornings i

wecord then. JFatisfactory?

R Yine

MR, OHEOCHIR: Yes.

TiE CTIRT: Opay, and, lounfea, wWaon would You
13 —-

mn, et 1 opeed 1Y or 14 Inutes to Ting our

what the status G

min oOUET: I think we ought Lo meed tack here,
say, at 1:37 this afternoon for ¥p., fales' responie, to find

| L




-

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21
22
23
24

25

276

i

o4t about thal. (et a walver from your client, if you
would, on that, and then we can 7o fron there. That wil!

~ive me a chatice Lo read lhe cases, and we can go {f'rom

there, commence hearing the TV transcerint this afternnorn.
MR, NESUS:  Firno,

mum o COUET:  All risht. We will be in adjournrent

et

wR. MEAUS: Okaw. Tnat's satisfactory with
r. Tooper.

=uE COURT:  Okay. Then we will meet this
s ternoon with reference to his documents wvithout you,
Me, Taorer.  Dway?

TUF ODETTNDANT: A1l risnt.

LT OCOURT: Al orIpht. 1:30. >

mEreeunon, 2 112 a.m. the nogcn
nEeesd was tarsh.
Cdrareunon, no more procg2etiines vers

W e
v e
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